

Jérémy DESVAUX DE MARIGNY

Email: jeremy.desvaux@orange.fr

Mobile: 06 22 57 75 33

Portfolio: <http://jdmweb.com>

Profile: I'm an IT professional with a passion for web development. I have over five years commercial experience working with web languages and am at home with a wide range of back end technologies like PHP & MySQL to front-end ones such as Ajax, jQuery & CSS.



Expertise



PHP and strong backend websites

Experience Level: Expert [6 Years]

Bespoke PHP solutions / PHP Frameworks (Zend) / CMS (Wordpress).
Mysql, MSSQL, Stored Procedures

XHTML & CSS

Experience Level: Expert [7 Years]

CSS, grid based design, Website building from design files

JavaScript / jQuery

Experience Level: Advanced [4 Years]

Rich User interfaces, Ajax, jQuery Plugins, jQuery UI

Expérience



Web Developer

Circul8 / Sydney / Full Time / September 2010 - October 2010

Circul8 is a creative agency with a real love for social media. I worked for them on various projects ranging from WordPress sites, social media campaigns, facebook applications and custom developments.

Web Developer

Inspire / London / Full Time / June 2008 - August 2010

Development of more than 20 full websites and customized PHP solutions from scratch for both companies or customers. Worked on social network websites.

Junior Web Developer

Inspire / London / Part Time / February 2008 - June 2008

I joined the web development team two days a week along my studies in order to gain experience. Mainly worked on intranet projects for small companies.

Education



CISCO CCNA Certification LEVEL 1 and 2

Middlesex University / London / 2010

Including Level 1: 'Network Fundamentals', passed with a grade of 92.5%, and level 2 'Routing Protocols and Concepts', with 91.1%.

BSc (Hons) Computer Networks

First Class / Middlesex University / London / 2009

First class Bachelor of Science in Computer Networks at Middlesex University London, with prize for outstanding achievement.

DUT informatique

IUTA Lyon 1 / Lyon / 2007

DUT informatique (equivalent to an HND specialized in Computer Science) at the university Claude Bernard in Lyon, FRANCE.

Scientifique Baccalaureat

Charlie Chaplin High School / Lyon / 2005

French Baccalaureat with a specification in sciences, passed with distinction Good.